From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel
Sent:  5/7/2014 2:49:31 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);

marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: PG&E
| believe it was approved back in February. Ferron was the Commissioner.
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 02:47 PM Pacific Standard Time

To: Zafar, Marzia <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>; Hughes, John (Reg Rel)
Subject: RE: PG&E

John can give you the information.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 1:27 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: PG&E

Crap... when?

Marzia Lafar — California Public Utilities Commission — Zafbepuc.ca.qov — 415-703-1887

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7 @pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 1:26 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: PG&E

Yes. Approved by the PUC.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qgovl
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Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 1:25 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: PG&E

Hi

3

What happened with PG&E’s application for an economic development rate? Was a decision
made?

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1cam more, ppease Vist http:%VWW.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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